

Hibbeler, Rich

From: Hankins, Danny <dhankins@txtav.com>
Sent: Friday, May 10, 2019 12:39 PM
To: Hibbeler, Rich
Cc: Raghavan, Naveen; accountant@aftrcc.org; sneyder.jimenez@aftrcc.org
Subject: RE: AFTRCC Coordination

Email Security Warning:

The following message was sent from an external e-mail address. Exercise caution when opening attachments, clicking links, or exchanging information.

Hi Rich,

Sorry for the delay in my response. After review of the specific frequencies you listed in the attachment, I have determined that none will require AFTRCC coordination.

Best,

Dan Hankins

AFTRCC Coordinator

dhankins@txtav.com

620.332.0432 PHONE

316.249.1860 MOBILE

www.aftrcc.org

From: Hibbeler, Rich <rhibbele@comsearch.com>
Sent: Tuesday, May 07, 2019 3:19 PM
To: Hankins, Danny <dhankins@txtav.com>
Cc: Raghavan, Naveen <NRaghavan@Comsearch.com>
Subject: RE: AFTRCC Coordination

Hi Danny, please see attached – I hope this helps – please let me know.

If you have any questions, or require additional information, please feel free to contact me.

Sincerely,

Rich Hibbeler

Manager, FCC Licensing Group



19700 Janelia Farm Blvd | Ashburn VA 20147 USA

Office: +1.703.726.5671

Mobile: +1.703.798.5221

Email: rhibbele@comsearch.com

From: Raghavan, Naveen
Sent: Tuesday, May 07, 2019 2:18 PM
To: Hibbeler, Rich <rhibbele@comsearch.com>
Subject: FW: AFTRCC Coordination

Rich,

Please see Danny's email below. Can we get the exact frequencies that they want to use for testing?

Thanks,
Naveen Raghavan
703 726 5648

From: Hankins, Danny <dhankins@txtav.com>
Sent: Tuesday, May 7, 2019 2:12 PM
To: Raghavan, Naveen <NRaghavan@Comsearch.com>; accountant@aftrcc.org; treasurer@aftrcc.org
Cc: sneyder.jimenez@aftrcc.org; WAYNE.MORRIS@aftrcc.org
Subject: RE: AFTRCC Coordination

Email Security Warning:

The following message was sent from an external e-mail address. Exercise caution when opening attachments, clicking links, or exchanging information.

Naveen,

If you can provide me with a document listing the test frequencies, that would save me the time of setting up a spreadsheet to list the frequencies so I can see what needs to be coordinated with AFTRCC. If you don't have a list, I will need more information than you have provided. Your application states that you will be testing on 700 frequencies evenly spaced between 0.1 and 1 GHz.

Please provide the lowest start frequency and the exact spacing between frequencies so I can be confident I am calculating the frequency list the same way you are.

Thanks,

Dan Hankins
Spectrum Manager – Sr
dhankins@txtav.com
620.332.0432 PHONE | 316.249.1860 MOBILE
Textron Aviation | One Cessna Blvd. | Independence, Kansas 67301 USA | txtav.com

